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JoAnn Sutton

From: Sofield, Richard [Richard.Sofield2 @ usdoj.gov]
Sent:  Wednesday, October 29, 2008 1:39 PM

To: Sofield, Richard; David Krech; Francis Gutierrez; George Li; Howard Griboff; James Ball; Janeese
Parker; JoAnn Sutton; Jodi Cooper; Susan OConnell; Wheaton, Mary (NSD)
Cc: Ongman, Joanne

Subject: RE: [TT] FCC application status for the week of October 27, 2008

Please be advised that DOJ/FBI/DHS request that the following applications referenced in EB 2008-45 be
REMOVED from streamline:

ITC-214-20081006-00449 POP2Call, LLC

ITC-214-20081006-00450 Global 1 Touch

ITC-214-20081007-00451 Blue Apple Telecom Corp.

SCL-LIC-20081008-00017 Office des postes et Telecommunications de Polynesie francaise
ITC-214-20081008-00452 Office des postes et Telecommunications de Polynesie francaise
ITC-214-20081008-00453 Office des postes et Telecommunications de Polynesie francaise
ISP-PDR-20080702-00017 Choice Holdings LLC

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you.

Richard C. Sofield

Director

Foreign Investment Review Staff
National Security Division

United States Department of Justice

W-(202) 514-0945

M-(202) 598-3134
P-(877) 481-4512

10/29/2008
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From: Rockoff, Jennifer [Jennifer.Rockoff@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2009 11:32 AM

To: Dupuy, Siobhan; JoAnn Sutton

Cc: Wheaton, Mary (NSD); Ongman, Joanne

Subject: FW: POP2Call, LLC - Withdrawal of Pending Application

Attachments: 20090304111231

Hi JoAnn,

I am forwarding your email to Siobhan Dupuy, who has been handling this case for us. Thank you for notifying
us! Jennifer

From: JoAnn Sutton [mailto:JoAnn.Sutton@fcc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2009 11:29 AM

To: Rockoff, Jennifer; Ongman, Joanne

Cc: David Krech; George Li

Subject: POP2Call, LLC - Withdrawal of Pending Application

Jennifer/Joanne,

I'm forwarding FYI the attached letter dtd 2/6/09 withdrawing POP2Call's pending 214 application (ITC-214-
20081006-00449). | will withdraw the application in IBFS today and we will include an informative on our 3/12/09
ATPN, which we will forward to you.

JOAnn

3/4/2009



